Clinic - Return To Health

frdded 44

From:
Sent:
To:

Subject:

Admin - Return To Health
Tuesday, 11 November 2025 9:51 AM

Clinic - Return To Health
Fwd: [Return To Health] New customer order (4005) - November 11, 2025

FYI - new order with stand. Do you have enough or do | need to print some?

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Return To Health <sales@returntohealth.net.au>
Date: 11 November 2025 at 07:42:55 AEST

To: Admin - Return To Health <admin@returntohealth.net.au>
Subject: [Return To Health] New customer order (4005) - November 11, 2025

Reply-To: Libby Stevens <libbystevens09@hotmail.com>

oturn To Health
New customer order

You've received a new order from Libby Stevens:

Order summary
Order #4005 (November 11, 2025)

I Homeopathic First Aid Kit with remedy stand -
aaa x1 $175.00

BB Homeopathic First Aid Kit with Remedy Stand

(#Kit08)
Subtotal: $175.00
Shipping: Free shipping shipl;riﬁg
Total: $175.00
Square

Payment method:
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my iPhone
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Billing ad ippi
o g address Shipping address
ibby .Sfevens Libby Stevens
23 Sailfish Drive 23 Sailfish Drive

Mountain Cvmreek Queensland 4557 Mountain Creek Queensland 4557

libbysteve'n'sOQ @hotmail.com

Congratulations on the salel

Process your orders on the go. ¢

Return To Health — Natural Simple Life —




